


 

❖ Infinitives /Gerunds: 

✓ Gerunds and infinitives can replace a noun in a sentence. 
✓ Gerund = the present participle (-ing) form of the verb, e.g., singing, 

dancing, running. 
✓ Infinitive = to + the base form of the verb, e.g., to sing, to dance, to 

run. 

 

Gerunds  Infinitives  

 

Gerunds can be used after certain verbs 

including enjoy, fancy, discuss, dislike, 

finish, mind, suggest, recommend, keep, 

and avoid. 

1) After prepositions of place and time. 

I made dinner before getting home. 

He looked unhappy after seeing his 

work schedule. 

2) To replace the subject or object of a 

sentence 

  Lachlan likes eating coconut oil. 

Jumping off a cliff is dangerous, but a 

real thrill. 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Infinitives can be used after 

certain verbs including agree, ask, 

decide, help, plan, hope, learn, 

want, would like, and promise. 

1) After many adjectives: 

It is hard to make dinner this late. 

I find it difficult to describe my 

feelings about writing research 

essays. 

2) To show purpose: 

I left for Russia to study Russian. 

I came to the office to solve the 

mystery of the missing keys. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

❖ Relative clauses:  

✓ The relative pronouns are: 

Subject: Who, which, that 

Object: who/whom ,which, that 

Possessive: whose  

 

✓ We use: 

▪     who and whom for people 

▪       Ex : 

▪      I met the doctor. 

▪     The doctor helped my father after the 

accident. 

I met the doctor who helped my father.  

▪     which for things 

▪ E   Ex : 

▪  I  I have a new computer 

▪     The new computer is fast 

▪     I have a new computer which is fast.  

▪  

▪       That for people or things. 

▪       Ex :  

▪ I.  I met the doctor That helped father. 

▪     I have a new computers That is fast. 

▪  

✓ We use relative pronouns to 

introduce relative clauses.  

There are two kinds of relative 

clause: 

1.  We use relative clauses to make clear 

which person or thing we are talking 

about: 

Marie Curie is the woman who 

discovered radium. 

This is the house which Jack built. 

In this kind of relative clause, we can 

use that instead of who or which. 

 

2.  We also use relative clauses to give 

more information about a person, thing 

or situation: 

Lord Thompson, who is 76, has just 

retired. 

We had fish and chips, which I always 

enjoy. 

I met Rebecca in town yesterday, which 

was a nice surprise. 

With this kind of relative clause, we use 

commas (,) to separate it from the rest 

of the sentence. 

 

 

 



 

❖ Modals and their Semantic functions: 

 

▪ Can: permission, ability, possibility. 

▪ Could: ability in the past, polite permission, possibility. 

▪ May: probability, permission. 

▪ Might: polite permission, possibility 

▪ Must/have to: obligation, certainty. 

▪ Ought to/ should: advice 

▪ Will/ would: future auxiliary, invitations. 

 

❖ Articles: 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

❖ Verb tenses: 
 

 



 

 

 

 

  



 

❖ Rules of comparison 

  

Irregular 

good 

bad 

far 

old 

little 

early 

slowly 

easily 

Better 

Worse 

farther/further 

older/elder 

less 

earlier 

more slowly 

easilier/more easily 

best 

worst 

farthest/furthest 

Oldest/eldest 

Least 

Most early 

Most slowly 

easiliest/most easily 

 

 

 

 

 



 

❖ Prepositions : 

In :  On :  At: By: 
-months : in April 

-Seasons: in Winter 

-Years: in 1999. 

- I will be home in one 

hour. 

-place: in the room 

-small transportation: 

In taxi , in car  

 

-Days: on Tuesday  

-surfaces: on the 

floor, on the table. 

-Other 

transportations 

On the bus, on the 

plane. 

 

- Specific Times: at 

6:00pm, at night, at 

weekend. 

-specific places: 

At work , at  school 

At home, at the 

cinema. 

-flexible times “can 
be changed”: 
I will get back home 

by 6:00pm.  

 

- ي بمعنى بجوار
: تأت   

-I am standing by the 

car. 

 

ي بمعنى بواسطة:  -
تأت   

-I came here by train 

 

❖ Phrasal verbs : Most common : 
❖ Call off / Call (something) off – to cancel  

❖  
❖ Calm down – relax after being angry 

❖  
❖ Catch up – get to the same point as another person. 

❖  
❖ Do over / Do (something) over – do again 

❖  
❖ Eat out – eat at a restaurant 

❖  
❖ Figure out / Figure (something) out – understand or find the answer. 

❖  
❖ Give up / Give (something) up – stop trying, quit 

❖  
❖ Go over (something) – review  

❖  
❖ Hang out – spend time relaxing (informal) 

❖  
❖ Hold on – wait for a moment 

❖  
❖ Keep on (doing something) – continue what you are doing 

❖  
❖ Look for / Look for (something or somebody) – search for, or try to find 

❖  
❖ Pass out – faint, lose consciousness 

❖  
❖ Put off / Put (something) off – postpone

 



 

❖ Throw away / Throw (something) away – put in the garbage, dispose of 

❖  
❖ Turn on/off – Turn (something) on/off – start or stop the power or energy source  

❖  
❖ Turn up/down – Turn (something) up/down – increase or decrease the volume or 

strength 

❖  
❖ Turn up – appear suddenly 

❖  
❖ Turn down / Turn (something) down - refuse 

❖  
❖ Wake up – stop sleeping 

 

 

❖ Words order  

1. Subject + Verb + Object + Adverb of Place + Adverb of Time: 

                                   Sara meets John at the park every day.  

❖ Active / passive voice  

Tense Active 

voice 

Passive 

voice 

Active sentence Passive equivalent 

Simple 

present 

keep is kept I keep the butter in the 

fridge. 

The butter is kept in the 

fridge. 

Present 

continuous 

is 

keeping 

is being 

kept 

John is keeping my house 

tidy. 

My house is being kept 

tidy. 

Simple past kept was kept Mary kept her schedule 

meticulously. 

Mary's schedule was 

kept meticulously. 



 

Tense Active 

voice 

Passive 

voice 

Active sentence Passive equivalent 

Past 

continuous 

was 

keeping 

was being 

kept 

The theater was keeping 

a seat for you. 

A seat was being kept 

for you. 

Present 

perfect 

have 

kept 

have been 

kept 

I have kept all your old 

letters. 

All your old letters have 

been kept. 

Past perfect had kept had been 

kept 

He had kept up his 

training regimen for a 

month. 

His training regimen 

had been kept up for a 

month. 

Simple Future will keep will be 

kept 

Mark will keep the ficus. The ficus will be kept. 

Conditional 

Present 

would 

keep 

would be 

kept 

If you told me, I would 

keep your secret. 

If you told me, your 

secret would be kept. 

Conditional 

Past 

would 

have 

kept 

would 

have been 

kept 

I would have kept your 

bicycle here if you had 

left it with me. 

Your bicycle would 

have been kept here if 

you had left it with me. 

Present 

Infinitive 

to keep to be kept She wants to keep the 

book. 

The book wants to be 

kept. 

Perfect 

Infinitive 

to have 

kept 

to have 

been kept 

Judy was happy to have 

kept the puppy. 

The puppy was happy to 

have been kept. 



 

Tense Active 

voice 

Passive 

voice 

Active sentence Passive equivalent 

Present 

Participle & 

Gerund 

keeping being 

kept 

I have a feeling that you 

may be keeping a secret. 

I have a feeling that a 

secret may be being 

kept. 

Perfect 

Participle 

having 

kept 

having 

been kept 

Having kept the bird in a 

cage for so long, Jade 

wasn't sure it could 

survive in the wild. 

The bird, having been 

kept in a cage for so 

long, might not survive 

in the wild. 

  

❖ Reporting Verbs 

✓ They are used to report what someone said more accurately than 

using say or tell. 

✓ Examples: agree, suggest, decide, advise, offer, promise, recommend. 

  



 

 

❖ Reported speech 

 

                         

  



 

 

❖ If clauses: 



 

 

  



 

❖ Used to, Be used to, Get used to : 

 

✓ Used to:   action was performed repeatedly in the past but is 

no longer performed now. 
e.g.: I used to study French when I was in high school.  

✓ Be used to: something that has become familiar. 
e.g.: I am used to living in a big city. 

✓ Get used to: something that is becoming familiar. 

e.g.: I am getting used to living in a big city. 

 

❖ Common idioms : 

-To see red: very angry. 

-to feel blue: sad. 

-Golden opportunity: the perfect chance. 

-Green with envy: wanting something, someone else has. 

-once in a blue moon: an event that happens infrequently. 

-when pigs fly: something that will never happen. 

-see eye to eye: agreeing with someone. 

- A piece of cake: something is very easy. 

 



 

❖ Derivation: 


